



ALIYAH TYREE-GLOVER

aliyahtyree6@gmail.com | 6614099773 | Antioch, CA 94509

Summary

Flexible hard worker ready to learn and contribute to team success. Attentive and creative Child Educator passionate about helping young children develop emotional, social and educational skills. Familiar with developmentally appropriate activities and experienced by providing nurturing environments conducive to learning. Promote physical, emotional and social health to complement academic progress. Responsible Server Assistant adaptable to fast-paced, changing restaurant environments with discerning customers and high standards. Enthusiastic team member possessing sharp memorization skills and outstanding teamwork abilities.

Skills

- Child Safety
- Child Care
- Caring and Understanding
- Age-Appropriate Activities
- Parental Communication
- Positive Role Model
- Clear and Direct Communication
- Lesson Planning
- Problem-Solving
- Experience with Diverse Student Populations
- Creating a Safe Learning Environment
- Volunteer Work Coordination
- Dish Preparation
- Dining Customer Service
- Price Memorization
- Table Bussing
- Food Safety Understanding
- Team-building

Experience

Right At School LLC | Brentwood, CA
Child Care Educator
07/2022 - 12/2022

- Supervised circle time, free play, outside play and learning and developmental activities.
- Communicated with children's parents and guardians about daily activities, behaviors and problems.
- Controlled classroom environments with clearly outlined rules and positive reinforcement techniques.
- Read aloud and played alphabet games to encourage early literacy.
- Organized and led activities to promote physical, mental and social development.
- Monitored children's play activities to identify additional learning opportunities or behavioral issues.
- Observed behavioral issues to alert parents or guardians.
- Engaged with children on individual basis to build positive, trusting relationships.
- Read stories to children and taught painting, drawing and crafts.

Robert Half | Oakley, Brentwood, CA
All Phases Companion Care (On Call)
02/2022 - 11/2022

- Supported bathing, dressing and personal care needs.
- Maintained clean and well-organized environment for client happiness and safety.
- Observed patients for changes in physical, emotional, mental or behavioral condition and injuries.
- Laundered clothing and bedding to prevent infection.

Chilis's Bar and Grill | Pittsburg, CA
Restaurant Server/ Cook/ Togo Team Member
11/2020 - 08/2022

- Aided with mobility and independence for disabled individuals and continually monitored safety.
- Assisted with meal planning to meet nutritional plans.
- Followed safe lifting and transferring techniques to transport residents.
- Encouraged residents to participate in activities of daily living to enhance personal dignity.
- Followed restaurant guidelines in regards to food safety and hygiene to prevent illness.
- Provided exceptional service to high volume of daily customers.
- Cleaned counters and common areas to minimize spread of germs.
- Collected money, made change and counted out register at end of shift.
- Refreshed inventory supplies for drink and napkin stations.
- Displayed enthusiasm and knowledge about restaurant's menu and products.
- Communicated with hosts, bussers and kitchen staff to prepare for and serve customers.
- Checked with customers to determine satisfaction with meals, promptly taking action to correct problems.
- Trained new employees on restaurant procedures and plating techniques.
- Satisfied customers by topping off drinks and offering condiments, napkins and other items.
- Addressed complaints to kitchen staff and served replacement items.

Desert Vineyard community church |
Lancaster, CA
Child Care Worker
01/2019 - 02/2020

- Cleaned toys, play equipment, dishes and other surfaces to keep facility sanitary
- Secured indoor and outdoor premises to protect child under care
- Organized and planned age-appropriate lessons involving reading, crafts, and ministry
- Instructed children on good sanitary habits when washing hands, using bathroom or eating.
- Supported children's emotional and social development, encouraging understanding of others and positive self-concepts.
- Read stories to children, facilitated discussions and tied books into learning opportunities.
- Maintained safe play environment.

Education and Training

Antioch High School | Antioch, CA
High School Diploma
06/2022